Exalt Communications Inc.
580 Division St.
Campbell, CA 95008 USA

™ telephone: +1 (408) 871-1804
fax: +1 (408) 871-9750

July 3, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: 15.407c compliance for EX-5r (FCC ID: TTM-1@5P25R) and EX-5i (FCC
ID: TTM-1@5P257T)

Dear Sirs/Madam,

The EX-5i and EX-5r maintain a regular interval clock and telemetry to continue
proper operations, administration and management capability. As a result, if the
system is operational, there is always information to transmit at every
transmission interval. If there is no user data, telemetry or clocking information to
transmit, the device will not transmit, as it will not receive the internal triggers to
transmit based on it's clocking mechanism. In addition to this mechanism, there
are built-in watchdog devices that will automatically disable the transmitter should
there by any internal alarms that indicate operational failure.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

oo

Ken Ruppel

Director, Customer Engineering
Exalt Communications Inc.
kruppel@exaltcom.com
408-871-1804 x226



